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Description of Permissive Change 
 

The application is prepared for FCC class II permissive change. Please refer as below 

for the detail of changes.  

1. Adding U2 second source. (Brand: NXP, Model: CTN730, 1.8-5Vdc) 

-The new chip component is electrically identical and pin-for-pin compatible. 

-The new chip has the same basic function as the old chip and there are no 

changes to the radio parameters. 

- There are no changes to the design or circuitry of the device, so revised BD / 

schematics have not been submitted for this C2PC. 

2. Removal of the zero-ohm resistors outlined below. This modification has no effect 

on the RF circuit. 

  

Except for the changes mentioned above, no other modification is performed. 

Regards, 

 

 

Jenny Nien / Specialist 
Bureau Veritas Consumer Products Services (H.K.) Ltd., Taoyuan Branch 
Tel: 886-3-318 3232 
Fax: 886-3-327 0892 
Email: jenny.nien@bureauveritas.com 

 

 

 

 


